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BY EMAIL ONLY  
 
Deputy Darren O'Rourke 
Dáil Éireann 
Leinster House 
Kildare Street 
Dublin 2 
Email:  
 
10/05/2021 
 
 
PQ 20224-21 To ask the Minister for Health the number of persons over 80 years of age who are 
confined to the home who have received their first dose of Covid-19 vaccine and have yet to 
receive their first dose of Covid-19 vaccine, respectively by county in tabular form; the date on 
which all of this cohort will have their first dose received; and if he will make a statement on the 
matter. -  
 
Dear Deputy O’Rourke 
 
Thank you for your representation. The data available includes all people who are housebound and 
in all cohorts.  
 
To date there have been a total of 2,045 dose 1 vaccinations administered as of the 2nd May. There 
has been a total of 739 dose 2 vaccinations administered as of the 2nd May. The data available at 
present isn’t available by county 
 
I hope this provides you with assistance, 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
__________________ 
Sharon Hayden 
General Manager 
Office of the CCO 
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